TOWN OF WINDSOR
P. O. Box 307
8 East Windsor Boulevard
Windsor, Virginia 23487
Phone 757-242-4288 E-Mail Windsor@windsorva,gov

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
March 26, 2025 -7:00 p.m.
Town Hall

Callto Order
a) Welcome and Introduction of New Member Debra Hicks
b} Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

Selection of Chair
a) Nominations
b} Vote

Selection of Vice-Chair
a) Nominations
b} Vote

Appointment of Secretary to the Flanning Commission
Organizational Matters

a) Adoption of 2025 Meeting Schedule
b} Consideration of By-laws and amendments

Approval of the Minutes of the September 25, 2024, Planning Commission meeting

Public Comments
Unfinished Business

Town Attorney’s Report

10) Economic Development Report

11} New Business

a) Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) - FY 2026-2030

Pursuant to § 15.2-2239 of the Code of Virginia, the Planning Commission may, and at the
direction of the governing body shall, prepare annually a CIP consistent with the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan for a period not to exceed five years. The capital improvement program
shall include the commission's recommendations, and estimates of cost of the facilities and
life cycle costs, including any road improvement and any transportation improvement the
locality chooses to include in its capital improvement plan and as provided forin the
comprehensive plan, and the means of financing them, to be undertaken in the ensuing fiscal



year and in a period not to exceed the next four years, as the basis of the capital budget for the
locality.

h) Windsor Station Final Subdivision Plat
12} Next Regular Meeting Date: April 23, 2025

13) Motion to Adjourn



2025 Windsor Planning Commission

Meeting Schedule

January 22, 2025 {cancelled)
February 26, 2025 (cancelled)
March 26, 2025
April 23, 2025
May 28, 2025
June 25, 2025
July 23, 2025
August 27, 2025
September 24, 2025
October 22, 2025
November 19, 2025 (3" Wednesday)

No meeting in December 2025



2018 BYLAWS
WINDSOR PLANNING COMMISSION

TOWN OF WINDSCR, VIRGINIA

ARTICLE 1- OBJECTIVES

1. This Commission, established in conformance with the resolution adopted
by Windsor Town Council on April 8, 1975, has adopted the following
Articles in order to facilitate its powers and duties in accordance with the
provisions of Title 15.2, Chapter 22, Article 2 of the Code of Virginia as
amended.

2. The official title of this Commission shall be the “Windsor Commission™
(hereinafter “Commission”).

ARTICLE 2- MEMBERS

1. This Commission shall consist of seven (7) members, hereinafter referred
to as appointed members who shall be citizens of the Town, and may be
increased as provided by law.

2. The members are appointed for terms of four (4) years by the Town
Council. Any vacancy in membership shall be filled by appointment by
the Town Council and shall be for an unexpired term only. Any appointed
member may be removed for malfeasance in office. Notwithstanding the
foregoing provision, an appointed member of a local Commission may be
removed from office by the local governing body without limitation in the
event that the Commission member is absent from any three consecutive
mectings of the Commission, or is absent from any four meetings of the
Commission within any 12-month period. In either such event, a successor
shall be appointed by the governing body for the unexpired portion of the
term of the member who has been removed.

3. The Town Council may provide for payment of expenses incurred by any
regular members in performance of his or her official duties or for
required educational or training activities.

4, The members of the Commission are encouraged to take the necessary
courses within two (2) years of their appointment to the Commission to
become certified Commissioners.

5. The term of a Commission member shall expire on December 30, at which
time his/her successor’s term shall begin.

o o e e e —————— e et ]

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 1




ARTICLE 3- OFFICERS AND THEIR SELECTION

1. The officers of the Commission shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice-
Chairman, and a Secretary-Treasurer (hereinafter “Secretary”). The
Secretary is the only non-elected officer and shall be appointed by the
Commission.

2. Nomination of officers shall be made from the floor at the regular January
meeting each year. Election of officers shall follow immediately.

3. A candidate receiving a majority vote of the membership present shall be
declared elected. He/she shall take office immediately by regular election

procedures.

4, Vacancies in office shall be filled immediately by regular election
procedures.

ARTICLE 4-DUTIES OF OFFICERS '
I. The Chairman shall be a citizen member of the Commission and shall:
a. Preside at all meetings.
b. Appoint committees, special and/or standing.

c. Rule on all procedural questions (subject to a reversal by a two-thirds
(2/3) majority vote by the member present and voting).

d. Be informed immediately of any official communication and report
same at the next regular meeting.

e. If staff requests a postponement or cancelation of a Commission
meeting due to pending inclement weather conditions or in such case
when a quorum cannot be established. If the Chairman approves
staff’s request, staff shall contact each member of the Commission by
phone or electronic communications, post signs on the entry door of
Town Hall and notify the media.

f. Carry out other duties as assigned by the Commission.

2. The Vice-Chairman shall be a citizen member of the Commission and
shall:

a. Actin the absence or inability of the Chairman to act.

I e e e o]

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 2




b. Have the power to function in the same capacity as the Chairman in
cases of the Chairman’s inability to act.

3. The Secretary shall:
a. Keep a written record of all business transacted by the Commission.
b. Notify all appointed members of all meetings.
c. Keep a file of all official records and reports of the Commission.
d. Certify all maps, records, and reports of the Commission.
e. Give notice of all hearing and public meetings.
f. Attend to the correspondence of the Commission.
ARTICLE 5- STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

1. Standing and Special committees may be appointed by the Chairman to
serve as needed for purposes and terms approved by the Commission.

2. The Chairman shall be an ex officio member of every committee.
ARTICLE 6- MEETINGS

1. The Commission shall meet each January to hold its organizational
meeting. At this meeting, the Board shall elect officers, re-adopt by-laws,
consider amendments thereto, and adopt its meeting schedule for the
upcoming year.

2. The regular meeting date for the Commission shall be the fourth
Wednesday of each month, except for the month of December, when there
shall be no scheduled meeting and November when the meeting is on the
third Wednesday, at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Council Chamber (see
attached schedule).

3. Special meetings shall be called in accordance with §15.2-2214, Code of
Virginia 1950 (as amended) which states, “special meetings of the
Commission may be called by the chairman or by two members upon
written request to the Secretary. The Secretary shall mail to all members
at least five days in advance of a special meeting, a written notice fixing
the time and place of the meeting and the purpose thereof. Written notice
of a special meeting is not required if the time of the special meeting has
been fixed at a regular meeting or if all members are present at the special
meeting or files a written waiver of notice.”

e ——

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 3



3. All regular and special meetings, public hearings, records, and accounts

1,

shall be open to the public subject to the Code of Virginia.

A majority of the membership of the Commission shall constitute a

quorum. The number of votes necessary to transact business shall be by

roll call, in which case a record shall be kept as part of the minutes.
ARTICLE 7- ORDER OF BUSINESS

The order of business for a regular meeting shall generally be:

a. Call to order by Chairman

b. Roll Call and Determination of-a Quorum
2 Minutes from prior meeting(s)
d. Public Comments

e, Public Hearing(s)

f. Unfinished business

g. New business

h. Reports

i. Notification of date of next meeting and Adjournment

Parliamentary procedures in Commission meetings shall be governed by
Robert’s Rules of Order.

The Commission shall keep a set of minutes of all meetings, and these
minutes are the public record of its proceedings. The Secretary and
Chairman or the presiding officer of the meeting shall sign all minutes of
the meetings after approval by the Commission at a succeeding meeting
and shall certify that the minutes are a true and correct copy.

Approved minutes shall be kept in an official minute meeting book
produced by Williamson Law Book Company (style 1).

EErsEsTT e seswsa s e seE s TSRS OUS S e erse e o e e e s as S e S S T e X e e L et
e ———————r

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 4



ARTICLE 8- PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. In addition to those required by law, the Commission, at its discretion,
may hold public hearings when it decides that a hearing will be in the
public interest.

2. Notice of a public hearing shall be advertised as prescribed by law.

3. The case before the Commission shall be summarized by the Chairman or
other person delegated by the Chairman. Interested parties shall have a
reasonable opportunity to speak on the request: or subject being

considered.

4, A record shall be kept in the minutes of the meeting of those speaking at
the public hearing.

ARTICLE 9- PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

1. The purpose of the citizen comment period is to allow any citizen of the
Town to make statements to the Commission related to any matter under
the auspices of the Commission, which are not scheduled for discussion on
the agenda.

2. Each citizen of Windsor is allotted 3 minutes to address the Commission.
Those individuals representing a group of citizens are allotted 5 minutes to
address the Commission. Additional time may be granted at the discretion
of the Chair.

3. The Commission will listen and consider the position and opinion of the
citizens of Windsor however; the Commission shall not respond or ask
staff to respond to issues identified by the public that may require
additional research or investigation.

ARTICLE 10 - TOWN OF WINDSOR - PUBLIC HEARING PROTOCOL

1. The purpose of a public hearing is for the Commission to listen and
consider the position and opinion of the citizens of Town.

2. Public hearings are not question and answer sessions or debates and all
statements should be pertinent to the issue being considered and addressed
to the Chair. Citizens are expected to obtain information and discuss the
subject with public officials prior to the public hearing.

| e e e e ro T st e ST e T S S T s S S ) e s s e e e e e e e |
e ————

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 5



3. All public hearings are advertised weeks prior to the scheduled hearings
and the notices indicate where citizens can obtain information pertinent to
matters scheduled for public hearing.

4. When members of the public offer comment, they need to clearly state
their name and address prior to making their comments.

5. Applicants, or representatives of the applicant, will be allowed fifteen (15)
minutes to introduce information regarding the matter advertised for
public hearing. Additional time may be granted at the discretion of the
Chair.

6. Each citizen of Windsor speaking at a Public Hearing is respectfully
requested to keep comments brief and not to exceed 3 minutes to address
the Commission about the issues pertinent to the matters advertised for
Public Hearing. Those individuals representing a group of citizen’s are
allotted 5 minutes to address the Commission. Additional time may be
granted at the discretion of the Chair.

7. After the Public Hearing has been closed, the applicant or representatives
of the applicant will be allowed ten (10) minutes to address any issues
identified by the public. Additional time may be granted at the discretion
of the Chair.

8. Written copies of statements made at public hearings are requested but not
required.

9. If deemed necessary by the Chair, sign-up sheets will be provided for
people wishing to address the Commission during the Public Hearing.

ARTICLE 11 - CORRESPONDENCE

1. It shall be the duty of the Secretary or as delegated to the Planning and
Zoning Administrator to draft and sign all correspondence necessary for
the execution of the duties and functions of the Commission.

2. It shall be the duty of the Secretary or as delegated to the Planning and
Zoning Administrator to communicate by telephone or electronically when
necessary to make communications that cannot be carried out as rapidly as
required through direct correspondence.

3. All official papers and plans involving the authority of the Commission
shall bear the signature of the Chairman together with the certification
signed by the Secretary.

o e e e P - i A i s S £ et e e e e e A e S e SRR e T ST e S e o S Som e Ee e ey g |

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 6




ARTICLE 12 — CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING

In the event that a regularly scheduled meeting, specially called meeting,
and/or work session meeting of the Commission continues to 10:00 PM,
the Commission may, at its discretion, adjourn the meeting until the next
business day provided the motion of adjournment states the hour and
location that the adjourned meeting is to be reconvened.

ARTICLE 13 AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended by a recorded two-thirds (2/3) vote of the
entire membership after thirty (30) days prior written notice. The text of
the proposed amendment shall be included in the notice.

CERTIFICATE
These by-laws are hereby adopted by the Windsor Planning Commission

on the 24", of January 2018, and repeal all bylaws and their amendments
previously enacted by the Windsor Commission

Date:

Chairman

Date:

Secretary

e e ————————

2017 Planning Commission By-Laws Page 7



MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION — WINDSOR, VIRGINIA

The Planning Commission met on Wednesday, September 25, 2024, at 7:00pm at the Council
Chamber of the Windsor Town Hall, Windsor, Virginia. Chairman Marshall called the meeting to
order and welcomed those in attendance. Kelly Kuhns, Town Clerk, recorded the minutes.
James Randolph, Planning and Zoning Administrator, and Fred Taylor, Town Attorney, were
present.

Planning Commission members present: Leonard L. Marshall, Chairman
Devon Hewitt, Vice Chairman
David Adams
Latara Harris
Date Scott
Ricky Vaughan
Larissa Williams

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 24, 2024, COMMISSION MEETING

Chairman Marshall asked if there were any questions or concerns regarding the July 24, 2024,
meeting minutes. No questions or concerns were presented.

Commissioner Scott made a motion to approve the minutes for the July 24, 2024, meeting.
Commissioner Vaughan seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as
recorded on the attached chart as motion #1.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

PUBLIC HEARING
None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

TOWN ATTORNEY’S REPORT
None

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY {(EDA} REPORT
None

NEW BUSINESS

Revised Tidewater Logistics Center Information

Mr. Randolph said that Tom Boylan, with the Meridian Group, provided the Windsor Town
Coungcil on August 27, 2024, with a presentation of a revised site layout for their

warehousefindustrial development proposal for property on Windsor Boulevard adjacent to the
Town of Windsor Corporate Limits.



Mr. Randolph stated that the original request for a rezoning of the property to Planned Industrial
was denied by the Isle of Wight County Board of Supervisors 4-1 on June 13, 2024. He noted
that with this denial by the Board of Supervisors, developers must wait a minimum of one year
prior to resubmitting the application, unless the application is deemed significantly different by
isle of Wight County, in which they can reconsider the application prior to the one-year
timeframe. Mr. Randolph added that to date, no official resubmittal has been presented to Isle of
Wight County for consideration.

Mr. Randolph advised that for those that were not able to attend the Town Council work session
presentation, and for people interested in learning more about their proposed revisions to this
plan, The Meridian Group will be hosting a presentation on Thursday, September 26, 2024, from
6:00pm to 8:00pm at the Windsor Town Center located at 23361 Courthouse Highway, Windsor,
Virginia 23487. He noted that the presentation is open to the public and all are invited to attend.

Commissioner Adams explained that some of the revisions include removing one warehouse
and adding a walking trail adjacent to the Lovers Lane neighborhood. He added that the berm
size will be expanded as well to help buffer noise produced from the site.

Commissioner Hewitt expressed concern with the volume of traffic and questioned whether
there would be a significant reduction based on the revisions made.

Commissioner Vaughan questioned whether consideration had been made regarding utilizing
the Keurig — Dr. Pepper facility once it becomes available.

Commissioner Scott stated that while the removal of one warehouse may help alieviate some of
the issues along the Lovers Lane neighborhood, it does not address the influx of traffic.

Mr. Randolph noted that there are approximately 16,000 vehicles traveling through the town per
day with over ten percent of them being heavier, multi-axle vehicles. He added that more freight
moves in and out of Hampton Roads traveling along Route 460 and Route 58 than Interstate 64.

In response to Commissioner Williams’ question, Mr. Taylor stated that the Isle of Wight County
staff will be the determining factor of whether the changes presented are significant enough to
resubmit an application for the project.

VA Dept. of Environmental Quality Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act (CBPA) compliance
review

Mr. Randolph stated that the Town of Windsor, Virginia is one of 84 localities subject to the
Chesapeake Bay Preservation Act (CBPA) and the ordinances and regulations associated with
this legislation. As such, the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) will be
conducting a compliance review of the Town’s implementation of the provisions of the CBPA.
He noted that this compliance review will consist of evaluating the following elements of the
Town’s CBPA program:

Site Plan and Plat notation requirements
Minimizing Land Disturbance
Preserving Indigenous Vegetation
Minimizing Impervious Cover

Plan of Development Review Process
Erosion and Sediment Control



On-site septic requirements

Stormwater Management

Agricultural/Silvicultural Requirements

Wetland Permits

Resource Protection Area (RPA) Development Criteria
Regulatory Relief Process

Comprehensive Plan

Mr. Randolph said that the Town of Windsor has a separate chapter in the Town Code, Chapter
57, Chesapeake Bay Preservation Area which provides the legislation for the administration of
the above required elements. He added that Erosion and Sediment (E/S) control and
Stormwater Management administration are provided by Isle of Wight County through an
agreement with the Town of Windsor. Mr. Randolph noted that the update of the Town of
Windsor Comprehensive Plan is currently being drafted and will need to contain specific
elements to address the CBPA, including a new section about “resiliency” efforts. A copy of the
Comprehensive Plan requirements was provided to the Commission for their reference.

Mr. Randolph stated that the last DEQ compliance review of the Town’s CBPA program was
conducted in 2011-2012 whereas the Town of Windsor was found to be in compliance, with the
provision to include notification of the 5-year septic pump out/inspection requirement to all
properties in Town that utilize on-site septic systems. He said that the Town of Windsor's
notification process was revised and implemented to the satisfaction of DEQ. Mr. Randolph
noted that this compliance review will be conducted by DEQ with Town staff providing the
necessary files, plans, and information to satisfactorily address the CBPA requirements.

Cambridge Villas at Windsor - Update

Mr. Randolph stated that this project consists of a total of 212 units, with 110 being single family
detached and 102 being single family attached, primarily townhouses and ten-plexes with
amenities including a clubhouse, walking trails and pocket parks. He noted that this project will
be a condominium development with all interior improvements, including streets being privately
owned and maintained by the association. Mr. Randolph added that the property is zoned C-
HDR, Conditional-High Density Residential.

Mr. Randolph said that this project was originally considered by the Windsor Planning
Commission beginning in 2010 and after considerable review and discussion over the course of
several months, a recommendation for approval was adopted by the Commission on November
17, 2010. He stated that subsequently, the Windsor Town Council considered this rezoning
application and adopted a motion to approve the rezoning request, as conditioned (with proffers)
on March 8, 2011.

Mr. Randoiph explained that over the past 13 years since the rezoning was approved, there
have been no development plans submitted for approval, other than preliminary stormwater
management and erosion and sediment control plans that were reviewed in 2012, but never
formally approved. He said that staff was recently contacted by a partner in the project to
discuss the viability of the project and whether the Town of Windsor would be open to
consideration of amending the proffers that were adopted as part of the conditional zoning
approval in 2011. Mr. Randolph added that staff indicated that many of elements in the original
project proposal including the Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), sewer infrastructure
design/component, and wetland delineations would need to be updated as part of development
plan approval.



Mr. Randolph stated that with regards to the voluntary proffers accepted during the rezoning
approval, they are now a binding condition on the project and any amendment(s) to the proffers
would require a formal application to the Town of Windsor, public hearing, review and
recommendation from the Planning Commission, and public hearing and consideration by the
Windsor Town Council.

Mr. Randolph noted that as this is the most significantly zoned residential property in the Town
of Windsor that is not yet developed, staff is simply providing an update of the information
regarding this project to the Planning Commission. He added that no formal application for
madifications to the subdivision including the adopted proffers have been submitted. Mr.
Randolph explained that the developer is simply doing their due diligence to gauge reception
the Town of Windsor may have to potentially modifying elements of the plan, should they
choose to move in that direction.

. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Marshall stated that the next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for October
23, 2024,

There being no further business, Commissioner Scott made the motion to adjourn. Commissioner
Hewitt seconded, and the Commission unanimously passed the motion as recorded on the
attached chart as motion #2.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40pm.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2024

Leonard L. Marshali, Chairman Kelly Kuhns, Town Clerk



TOWN OF WINDSOR
RECORD CF
PLANNING COMMISSION VOTES

Commission Meeting Date 86}3‘\‘6\"{\\0*&?‘ A5, O}

, . , ) 4
| Motion # { L. Marshall\q L WilliamS\/l D. Hewitt \/[ D. Scott \({ RNaughan"l D. Adams /! L. Harrls '/t

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

7

V4

Y

4

>/

Y

Y

Y

N S wloofoalwimw|winnina ol inla]wlwalaia] oo =i
P E S b B = E E B B e R Fet R Rt e P I S N ] N et et i P B o e PN S RS S = R S o Rl e B

KE%KMW, Clerk




Agenda Item No. l [C\

Town of Windsor

Memorandum
March 26, 2025
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, AICP, CZA, Town Manager W LW

SUBJECT: Town of Windsor 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan

Background

As you are aware, the Planning Commission typically reviews the annual update to the Town’s
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and makes a recommendation to the Town Council in that
regard. The purpose of the CIP is to allow a locality to examine its current resources and to
determine what future projects may be needed to provide for its citizens.

The CIP covers a five (5) year period, with the first year adopted as part of the upcoming annual
budget for the Town. Funding shown in subsequent years is not immediately committed, but
instead, gives an idea of the funding levels needed in the future. This draft CIP covers the period
from 2026 through 2030 and includes the Town’s General Fund and Water Fund separately.

Specifics
There are several differences between the draft 2026-2030 CIP versus the adopted 2025-2029
CIP, changes of note include:

General Fund
e A Police vehicle is included

e Police Panasonic Workbook MDT replacement
e Police body worn camera 5-year installments are initiated for replacements
e Police Taser replacement 5-year installments are initiated for replacements
e Public Works replacement UTV
e (Caboose restoration

Enclosures

Adopted 2025-2029 Capital Improvement Plan
Draft 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan

Recommended Action
For your consideration and recommendation



14

SPUN4 19V UB|d 8Nosay ueduawy

GBS ¥8S°LS | - $ | sye'gevs | - ¢ [0sz'LZL $ fo00's2L $ | 000022 $ | 000061 $ | 000'0SE $ | 565629 % Iejol
000'st  $
poo'se § goo'se & 101 BupLEd Aelallas) JO LoRanisuos
AID]allaY
spe'els $
00069 % 000'¢9 & UOSUBOXS DUBQPRCIE - YOIB JUBID)
000'00% $ . uones dwngl
coo'00t $ JoMBS SPOOAA JOSPUIAA - UDIEIN JUBID
Sre'eyz § GPE'EPZ $ SPE'EPT $ S158]01g JOIEMULIOIS
90004 & 000°0L $ 000°0L § (U0} $/2) donu L dnxdid)
Q00'szl $ 000'¢z $ Jooo'se ¢ 1000z $]000'6e 800062 $[000GE § UOIJonJIsuQ) yemspig
0000k S 000§ 0005 $ 0005 § SEale MaU Ui Uolsus)xa bunupl 19a13
SHIOM dliqnd
0sz'szz $
0se'¢ ¢ 0sTSs  § 0sZs ¢ Juswssedey esewe) WO Apog)
- $ - $ - $ |- $ |- $ |- $1- $ Abojouyd3a L ao1j04)
000022 % 000°'6S $ | 000'SS $ | 000'SS S [000SS § SODIYBA 01104 PRRIINOR
adjod
000°0F §
000'se ¢ 000'sE $ 000'ss ¢ siepdn ue|d snsuslaiduiod)
000's 3 000's  $ 000'S § sjuawRA0Id WRISAS S19]
Buitue|d
000°L29 $
oo0'se 8 000'¢ $ 0oo's ¢ lopo's $]000c $1000G¢ $|o00S $ sepesbdn ||
0000kl % 000041 % 000°0LL ¢ 100 DUIp[NgG [EGIDIUNH
000'9 % 000'9 $ 000'9 § 301M9S 1ge( JO0Y Jajua]) UMo ]
000'008 % 000°00% $ | 000°00LE | 000001 $ | 000'001 $ | 000001 $ j Q0000 § SpaaN 8oedg g juslwao@As(g ainn4
suoneladQ [etrouan
[e10} gzAd gZAd spuny GZAd pasodold | pesodold | pasodals | pesodold
B2 seonog | asuejeg | [esspad pungj 6ZAd 8ZA4 LZTAd 9ZAd STAd (¥202-G1-60) pund Jessusn
9L 19430 pun [9)E)S | [essuaD

ue|d Juswaarosdwy jeudesn

6202-5¢02 Ad




or

SPUNL 10V UEB]4 Sn0say UBdUaWY

000°0ES°LS ] - $ | ooo‘'oly $ | 000°GL $ |- 000°5LY $ | 000061 $ [ 000°0ZL $ | 000°0LZ § | 000'S8Y 130
0005 $ 000'sz % Buluue|diajse pue Buiddein Jsiep Sjepdny
"SIURIPAY 21 ||BISUI pUB 3NUSAY]
000'0sT % 000052 % 000'082 § 01 penbg anosay BY} WO UIT G PUSIXS
‘A1ddng JOSPUIAA JBpUN UIBIN J8)BAN 2 wumuommm—
) . . . 08014 juswsoeiday
ooo'ste 3 000051 $| 00069 $ ooo'sle UIBJ JBIBAL "OAY BIUIBIIA / 1S mv_:n_—
LONUANY|
. . UOSIEAA UC SJUBIPAY S4i [2ISUI PUB SUIBL 19]1eMm
coo'csz $ 00o'csz $ puaixe pue apeibdn ‘snusay LOSIEAA O LIBW
MU LUCY DO SN0y UG UIBLL J9JEM 8 IBISU|
Butp|ing neaing WUBd Japun
oo0'0st $ 000'051 $ woy Sjea0|3) pue ‘siuelpiy aly jejsul snusay
J0|A2] UO SUlBW 18)eMm i PUSIXD pue apelbdn
. . 1319 JOIEM 2]BD0|a) PUR ‘SjUBIpAY 21l
000°0s} § 000051 $ [[EISUl DUBT PUBJIOK Uo UlBW Jaiem & apeabdn
ST UMO L ay)
Q00°00F % 000°00% § o3 Bupy saBing sy} Woly 09 SN0y D siueiphy
2.y pue UlBW JBeM 8 4O ¥ GOOE {BIsu
0000S S 000'0L % 000'0F $]000°0L $] 00001 $]|000°CL $ (00070 juswae|dey SUIT 20IMSS [ LB JSIEAN
000’0y % 000'0} $ 000 $| 000G $]0000L $]0000L $ (00008 HUBWBORIASY JS1ON JDIEM
leol SZAd sZhd sSpung GZAd DasodoId | pesodold | pasodold | Pas0d0y
deap sa2nog Jdueieg |efapay pund 62Ad gZAd LTAS 9ZAd SZAd {¥F202-51-C0) PuUnd JaJEM|
AL 43410 punyy SEIS 131eM

6202-5202 Ad
uejd jJuawanoidw) jeyden



Sy

GreRevLs § - $ | sve'sies |- ¢ [o00z'9zz$ J00.°L02% | 00.°122$ | 00.'88L $ | 002°12Z$ | SPS'PYS $ 1BJOL
ooo‘se  §
000'se % 000'sE $ 107 Bubiied Augjalla) JO UORONISUOD
Alglawan
Sye'llz 8
SFE'EYE § SPE'CHE $ SPECPT & §j09]0.d Je}BMULIc)S
00008 & 00008 ¢ 00008 § [(INTNEETEEEEITTY |
- $ - $ - $ UCIIOMIISUCD Y (BMaPIS
ooo.v w ooo.N $ OOO.N ¢ ooohN ¢ SESJE MBLU U UOISUDIXD Ucmam_:mmbw
SHIOM AGqnd
ooo‘Ler &
0520 & o6L'e $fosL'8 $|06L'g ${osL'e $|0SL's sSlosig ¢ wawaoedoy rIBWEY LIOM Apog]
05.2y & 0es'e ¢ fosse $1losse &Sloss’e $[/0698 $io0sse ¢ Jusweoe|day tese] - Abojoulds | 8d1jod}
WV 00s'. S fooosL & 006’2 $ (G} SLAW Yoogybnay diuocseued]
000’068 $ 00069 $ 00059 $|00069 $[000°69 $ 00059 $|000'SY § 3[21YBA, 80110d PRRING
adljod
0000 $
000'ss  $ 000°6E $ 0006 $ ajepdn ueld ansusyalidwon]
000§ 000's  § 000's % sJUSWLA0ICLL] WRISAS S19]
buiuue]y
000665 $
000'sz  $ oo0'¢ $Joo0os $|ooo's $[ooos $]o00'Ss /000G $ sapelbdn 1]
- $ - 3 - $ 400y Buipiing |ediuniy
000'0L & 000'6E § 000'¢E ¢ | 000'se § UORRICISSY 2@S00gE]
000005 $ 00000l $ § 000'00L$ | 000°00E $ | 000'00L $ | 000'00L $ | OOO'00L S spaoN e2eds B JUswdo3Aaaq ainjng
m:o_um._mao |jelauacy
|el0] 9z Ad 9zAd spun4y 9zAd pasodoid | pesodold | pesodold | pesodold
Jea ) saoinog | aouejeqy | jesapad pung 0EA4 8ZAd 8ZAd LZAd 9ZAd (6Z02-02-S0-1RIQ) pun [eiauss
aAld RPyI0 pund | 91elS |eiauas)

uejd 3uaweaaoldduw jexdesn

0€02-920¢ Ad



S

000°'0£5°1$ § - $ | 000'Siy S ooo‘or ¢ | 000'sL¥ S | 000°69L S | 000'0LE $ | 000'562 $ | 000°G8Y $ IBloL
00052 § 000'sz $ Buluugidizisey pue Buddely saiep ajepdn
"SJUBIPAY I3 [[BISUI PUB BNUaAY
000'05Z  $ 000052 % ooo'osz $ g 0} penbg anosay B3 WO BUIT g PUSIXS
‘Alddng JOSpUIpA Japun uIBl JRIBAA 2 D1B00|8Y
. ; . Joal0id Juswaoe|day
goo'siz ¢ 000'sle ¢ 000'GLE $ UIBI JBIBAL “BAY BILIBIA / IS 33nQ
LONUaAY|
. . UOSIZAA UO SIURIPAL 24 [[BISUI PUB SUIBLI JS1BM|
00005z $ 000°05Z $ puaxa pue apelBdn ‘snuany UOSIEAA O} UiBW
MBU LI0)) 0O SINOY UD UIBL JSjBM g [BISU]
Buipping neaing wie4 sapun
ooc'osL ¢ 000'0SL & UG} SIBD02! PUB ‘SIIEBIPAL 2d1) ||218U] SNUBAY
10jAB ] U0 SUIBW Jalem b puaixa pue spelbdn
. . SIAJEW 19JEM DIEDO[S PUB ‘SIUBIPAL S|
000’05k § 000051 $ JIEJSUI SUBT PUE||0H UD UIBW Jojem b apesbdn
SN uMmo L U3
Qoo'00F 000'00t $ 0} Bury 4abung sy wouy Ogr Sjnoy Lo SIURIPAY
3|} pue uell Jaiem g J0 1| 000E IS
Qo008 $ opo'or  $ 000'0L $]0000L $]0000L $1000QL $ {00001 3 uawelday SUi SDIMBS / UlBl JOIBAN
0000F S 000’0l $Bo000'¢ ¢|ooo's $]o000L $10000L $|0000L $ NIEMESELENPEEIEEN
B30 9z A 9Z A sSpund 9z A pOsSOUOId | pesodold | pasodold | pesodold
dea) saalnog ajuejey |etopad pund 0EAd 6ZAd 8C¢Ad LZAd 9ZAd (6202-02-£0-4eIQ) punyd 2)BpA
ANl 1230 pung 2}eis J3JEMN

0€02-9202 Ad
ue|d juswanosduwy jeyden




Agenda Item No. \ \ b

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

Marach 26, 2025

TO: The Windsor Planning Commission
FROM: Maxie Brown, AICP/CZA, Interim Planner

SUBJECT: Final Subdivision Plat Review — Windsor Station

Parrish-Layne Design Group has submitted the final subdivision plat for Windsor Station for
review on behalf of Ashdon Builders, Inc.

Windson Town Code, Sec, 160-89. Final subdivision plat—Planning Commission decision
process.

The Planning Commission shall within 60 days after its receipt by the Commission at a
regular meeting, make a decision on the final subdivision plat application. Where applicable, the
final plat shall be in substantial compliance with the preliminary plat approval and shall meet all
requirements of this ordinance for a final plat as well as any and all proffered conditions or
approved conditions of a conditional use permit. The decision by the Planning Commission shall
be to:

(1) Recommend approval of the plat as presented and authorize the applicant to submit
final plats subject to final plat approval; or ’

(2) Recommend approval of the plat with the recommended revision from the Planning
Commission and authorize the applicant to submit the final plat with the revisions
subject to section 160-87; or

(3) Recommend disapproval giving explicit reasons for the determination that the
proposed subdivision does not meet the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.

Staff has reviewed the plat and has found the plat is in substantial compliance with the
preliminary plat. All reviewing agencies have returned. One final comment from VDOT will be
required to be addressed prior to the Town signing the final plat for recordation:

e Onsheets 4 and 5, the existing 10’ permanent utility easement is within the proposed
right-of-way dedication. All rights of way must be unencumbered. The existing utility
easement shall be quitclaimed by recorded deed and easement references removed from
the plat prior to final plat recordation.



Agenda Item No. \ e}

I am attaching a copy of the final subdivision plan for the Holland Meadows Subdivision.

I recommend that you approve this final subdivision plan for the Holland Meadows Subdivision,
subject to addressing VDO'T?s comment letter dated March 18, 2025.

Recommended Motion

Move to approve the final subdivision plan for the Holland Meadows Subdivision, subject to the
applicant addressing VDOT’s comment letter dated March 18, 2025.

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Revised Plat, dated March 17, 2025
3. VDOT letter, dated March 18, 2025



TOWN OF WINDSOR
POST OFFICE BOX 307
WINDSOR, VIRGINIA 23487

757-242-4288

SUBDIVISION (MAJOR) APPLICATION
Applicant Name: _“go.cesg s - La_\{ ne Deg ‘.3 n Grow {b - BCIoA L_Ax.%v{\,e
Address: PO pow.  Gloa  Ches. Vo 233721
City, State, Zip Code: _ C hes ape &L-P va 12321
Phone Number Day: 15, (b, 86 .33 45 Bveningg 751 . (& (.334%
Mobile: Fax: 71577, (48 (.33 8
Owner(s) Name: _ Ashdon "Bt \AG;—S [“ﬂz Lo 7y
Address: 22|  GieaN  Bon Sc\ra "?>\ vd
City, State, Zip Code: C/\\CS ‘\,DE,LL-? . Ja 723 2-10
Phone Number Day: 1¢§ j 4:3 (e 3 '757 Evenmg i ‘ P
Mobile: Fakse i N B
Address or Location of Property‘r"'. %K & h Dowwe
Tax Map Number: 54— 0= EQBActeage A0 Cuuent Zoning: R_Ng{fLegal Reference: (Z dade 27
Description of qu]ect (brief over v1cw) (,U \v\ch or q’-l-o\&'fbf\ S u..[ocl WIS T or\

1

Requir ements for; the various elements ofa subdmsmh z}pphcatlon, whmh mclude but are not limited to
he following, are presented for use as a “check-list” fon each clement and may be 1edundant

EI Pr ellmmaly Sketch Date Submitted: . = = (Ofﬁce Use) '

The “preliminary sketch”, if submitted, shall be drawn on white paper; or on a plmt ofa topoglaplnc map of the
property. It shall be drawn to an apptopuate scale, i.e., 200 feet to the inch. It shall show the name, location, and
dimensions of all streets entering the property, adJacent to the ploperty, or terminating at the boundary of the
property to be subdivided. It shall show the location of all proposed streets, lots, parks, playgrounds, and other
proposed uses of the land to be subdivided and shall include the approximate dimensions.

[_] Preliminary Plat, Date Submitted: (Ofﬁce Use)

The subdivider shall present to the Subdivision Agent foun copies of a preliminary layout at an appropriate
scale. The preliminary plat shall include the following information:

€)) Name of subdivision, owner, subdivider, surveyor, or engineer, date of drawing, number of sheets,
North point and scale;

(2)  Location of the proposed subdivision by an insert map at a scale of not less than one inch equals 2,000
feet showing adjoining roads, their names and number, towns, subdivision, and other landmarks;

(3)  The boundary survey or existing survey of record, provided such survey shows a closure with an
accuracy of not less than one in 2,500; total acreage of subdivided area; number and approximate area and
frontage of all building sites; existing buildings within the boundaries of the tract; names of owners and their
property lines within the boundaries of the tract, and adjoining such boundaries; (continued on page 2)




(4 All existing, platted, and proposed streets, their names, numbers, and widths; existing utility or other
casements; public areas, and parking spaces; culverts, drains, watercourses, their names; and other pertinent
data;

(5)  All parcels of land to be dedicated for public use and the conditions of such dedication;

(6)  Topography at an appropriate interval;

(7)  Provisions for collecting and discharging surface drainage and preliminary designs of any structure that
may be required.

[ ] Final Plat. Date Submitted: (Office Use)

An original mylar and 10 copies of the final plat shall be submitted to the Subdivision Agent. The subdivision
plats submitted for final approval by the Town Council and subsequent recording shall be clearly and legibly
drawn in the appropriate scale, i.e., 100 feet to the inch, on sheets not exceeding 17 inches by 22 inches in size,
When a subdivision cannot be platted on sheets of this size, it is suggested that it be platted in sections,
numbering the sections numnerically, as § 1, § 2 cte,, of the subdmsmn

In addition to or including the 1equnements of :ﬂze pmhmmary sketch and or the p1 ehmmary plat, the final plat
shall contain: i ¥ e : _

(1)  Name of subdivision, maglsteual dlsn ict, town, county, state, owne, North pomt scale of drawing, and
number of sheets, If shown ot more than one sheet, match lines. 9ha]i cleally indicate where the several sheets
join. A space containing ‘the certificat :apploval Shall be_p1 v1dcd foir the use ofthe appxovmg authorities;

(2)  Location of ploposed subdl\qsmn by aninsert tap, ‘ata scale. of not: less than.one inch’ equals 2,000 feet
indicating adjoining roads, their natnes and numbers, towns, subdivisions, and other landmarks;.

(3) A boundary survey with an‘error of closure within the limits of one in 10, 000" 1eldted to the true meridian
and showing the location of all monuments and their type of inaterial, The survey may, be 1elated to the State
Plan Coordinate Gl id, if the coordmates of two, adjacent COTNErs, uf ihe subdivision are shown;

(4) A statement to ‘the., effect that the subdivision as it appears on’ thts piat is with the free consent and in
accmdance w1t11 the dec;nes of the OWIIGIS piopuetol s, and tmstecs if Any, which shall ’oe &gned-_‘b'y the owners,

numbele and widths; exm.tmg utlhtles 'md those to_be piovxded
mains, manholes and undenglound condults mciudmg their size and.

(7  All dimensions shown shall meet the standdlds publlshed by the State Bomd of Llcensmg,

(8)  The data of all curves along the street ﬁontages shall be shown in, detail at the curve or in a curve data
table containing the following: delta, radius, and ar¢; -

(%) A professional engineer or surveyor shall certify {hat all 1equned facilities are designed and built to the
prerequisite standards;

(10)  Elevations of existing and proposed ground surface improvements at all street intersections and at points
of major grade change along the center line of streets, fogether with proposed grade lines connecting therein;
(L1) Provisions for collecting and discharging surface drainage and final designs of any structure that may be
required.

(Continued on page 3)




The following shall be contained in the subdivision development plans; Plosns appoVe ¢ June 2023

1) E]/A vicinity map, scale 1 to 2000 min. 16) [ Names & addresses of adjacent landowners.
2) M 'oposed land use. 17) [] Statement of existing & proposed owners, &
3) roposed street system, right-of-ways. that a marketable title can be achieved.

4) [] Proposed parking areas, minimum 2 per unit.  18) [_] Statement of project development objectives
5) [AProposed plat showing subdivision lot lines. & character to be achieved.

6) [_] Proposed utility right-of-ways. 19) I]/frosion & Sediment Control plan,
7 roposed drainage & stormwater plan. 20) [] VDOT & Isle of Wight Health Dept.
8) [_] Proposed location of buildings & other approvals.
improvements. 21) [[] Statement of intent regarding future sale or
9) [] Property lines of common areas. lease of lands dwellings units & commercial areas,
10) [_] Proposed pedestrian circulation systems. etc.
11) roposed landscaping plan. . '. ‘22) [] Proposed agreements, provisions, or
12) [ ] Proposed treatment of perimeter, screening. covenants, cte. (Homeowner’s association bylaws),
13) [] Relationships & tie-ins to adjacent property.  which govern the use maintenance, & continued
14) B/ﬁoposed street lighting plan. protection of plopeﬂy to be held in common

15) DL/egaI descri 1pt10n of the pro_lect boundaues ownership.
§ o T {H B
Subdivision plat requu ements. I‘inal subdivision plats shall be! submltted and recorded before the
granting of zoning permits or befone the sale of any lots. Subdivision plats may be submitted for portions
of the project area in accordance: witll the phasing plan. Subdivision plats shall be drawn according to the
following speclficatlonS°

IQ/) Subdivision plats shall be clearly and legibly drawn in ink upon mylar at a suitable soale A blank
oblong space three inches by five inches shall be reserved on the cover sheet and a one- mch-by five-inch space
shall be reserved on subsequent sheets for use of the approving authouty B

B,() Subdivision plats shall show the name of the subdmsnon, the accurate locatlon and dunensnons by
bearing said distances withiall curve data on all lots and street lines and center lines of streets; boundaues of all
proposed or existing easements parks, school sites or OthC!. publlc areas; ﬁlle numben and area of all building
sites; all existing public and private streets, their names, numbe1s w1dths existing and ploposed easements for
water, sewer, gas, power, telephone and other utilities; watercourses and their names; and names of owners and
their property lines, both within the boundaly of the subdivision and adjommg boundaries.

E() Distances and beaungs shown on the plat shall be deuved ﬁom field surveys with a minimum closme
accuracy of not less than one in 10,000.

B@) The data of all curves along the street ﬁontages shall be shown in detail at the curve or in a curve data
table containing the following: delta, radius, and arc. ! '

E}{S). Surveyor's certificate. Every subdivision plat shall be prepared by a surveyor or engineer duly licensed
by the Commonwealth of Virginia, who shall endorse upon each plat a certificate signed by him setting forth
the source of the title of the land subdivided, and the place of record of the last instrument in the chain of title.
When the plat is of land acquired from more than one source of title, the outlines of the several tracts shall be
indicated upon such tract, within an insert block or by means of a dotted boundary line upon the plat.

@6) Owner's statement. Every such plat, or the deed of dedication to which plat is attached, shall contain a
statement to the effect that "the above and foregoing subdivision of (here insert the correct description of the
land subdivided) as appears in this plat is with the free consent and in accordance with the desire of the
(Continued on page 4)




(6, cont)) undersigned owners, proprietors, and trustees, if any," which shall be signed by the owners,
proprietors, and trustees, if any, and shall be duly acknowledged before some officer authorized to take
acknowledgments of deeds, and, when thus executed and approved as herein specified, shall be filed and
recorded in the office of the Clerk of the Isle of Wight County Circuit Court, and indexed under the names of
the landowners signing such statement and under the name of the subdivision,

Additional vequirements:

Recording of plat. The subdivider shall record the approved plat in the office of the Clerk of the Isle of Wight
County Circuit Court, within six months after final approval, and send a copy of the Clerk's receipt for such
filing to the Town Zoning Administrator, otherwise the Subdivision Agent shall mark the plat "void" and return
the same to the subdivider. No lot shall be, sold and the zonmg penmt shall not be issued until the plat has been
approved and properly recorded. ' L : : ;s :

Required improvements. All nnpiovemeuts showxl on the final development plan shall be installed by the
developer at his cost, exclusive, of off-site public property. In cases where: speclﬁcatlons have been established
by state departments or local: 01duldnces, such; specifications shall be followed. The: devel()pel s performance
bond shali not be 1eleased untti constl uctio has bccn mspected and approved by the app1opuate official.

Monuments. Monuments shall be pmvxded to pennanently 1dent1fy lot and ngllt«of—way lines, and the
performance bond shali not beleleascd p1101 to monument mstallatlon ey 2

Plans and speclficatlons. Two blue or black line punts of the plans and spemﬁcat;ons of all 1equned physical
improvements to be mstalled shall be piépm ed by 4 licensed engineer or licensed ,surveyor as certified by the
Commonwealth of Vir ginia: and shall be submitted to the Subdivision Agent for Teview. The Subdmsmn Agent
shall approve: ot disapprove ‘of the constriiction plans within 45 days of submlssmn If appr "jed one ‘¢opy
bearing ‘certification:of such approval shall be returned to the. deveIopei If disapproved, all“papers shall be
zetumed to the develo ith the reason for disapproval'stated in writing, VO i g

Advertising and sale. The developm shall not advettlse fcn sale ot'gell any’ tlact or lof. w1thm the project area
until the required surety bond. has been poqted with the Town and an approved plat has’ been properly recorded.
Prospective property owners shall be informed of the .homeowiers' 1esponslbillty, the entire project area
development plan, and the amount of ofﬁmally apploved watex available to each lot in terms of gallons per day.

Land Distarbance Permit. Developer sha!l acquue a Land Dlstmbance Permit from the Town of Windsor
prior to the commencement of construction activities.

Sign Permits. Developer &/or owner shall agree to acquire permit(s) for any and all signs that are to be used.
Permits shall be issued prior to erection or placement of any sign(s).

Fees. Owner &/or developer shall pay any and all applicable fees, including but not limited to; permit fees,
utility tap fees, application and plans review fees. All fees shall be remitted prior to issuance of permits or
services.

(Continued on page 5)




OWNER / AGENT AFIDAVIT:

%m{\ J LA\. A\ , as-owner-or-as a duly appointed agent of the owner,
hereby cemfy that I am authouzed Yo make the forgoing application, and that I have read and fully understand
the subdivision requirements of the Town of Windsor Land Development Ordinance, and I agree to comply
with any and all applicable laws, statutes or ordinance of the State of Virginia, County of Isle of Wight and the
Town of Windsor, and that all information entered onto this application is, to the best of my knowledge, true
and accurate. Submitted by my signature this day:

Lm\l SWUPW( '7’/7"’/7'4'“ i
Signature of A&ol{ \ aﬁ@ V Ou)mr DATE Signature of Owner ) DATE

State of Virginia, County of g 35:. bl ' :
: / § - | ' i i ]

Subscribed and sworh to before (m'eli ' A Notary Pubhc in and f01 the County of
Isle of Wight, State Of Virginia, this / day of , 200

, Notary Public. My Commission Expires

Meets: i Fails: | ] File Number: _ i FEIE_ $250.00 .+$75.00/Ac1'e

[] CASH, [[] GCHECK ||
! Check No.;/ /'
- bt e ot { SREGBYY £
Subdivision Agent poRTIE B DATE e '.]f "DATE REC'

' Ji: ; :
ALL PERMITS RI‘.QUIRED FROM APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STA’I‘D AND LOCAL AGENCIES MUST BE
OBTAINED PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION A COPY OF THIS ZONING PERMIT MUST BE
PRESENTED TO THD ISLE OI WIGHT COUNTY DEPT. OF INSPECTIONS IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
BUILDING PERMIT. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE TOWN OF WINDSOR LAND
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE AND THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDI} BUILDING CODE.




COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
23116 Meherrin Road
COURTLAND, VIRGINIA 23837

March 18, 2025

Maxie Brown, AICP
Town of Windsor

8 E. Windsor Blvd.
P.O. Box 307
Windsor, VA 23487

RE: Windsor Station Final Plat
Shiloh Drive (Route 603)
Town of Windsor, Isle of Wight County

The Residency has completed its review of the subject subdivision plat dated March 10, 2025, and
received by the VDOT Land Development Office on March 18, 2025. It appears that all applicable
standards and specifications have been met as acknowledged by the Land Surveyor who sealed the plat,
and approval of the plat is conditionally recommended, provided the following is addressed:

1) On sheets 4 and 5, the existing 10” permanent utility easement is within the proposed right of
way dedication. All right of ways must be unencumbered. The existing utility easement shall be
quitclaimed by recorded deed and easement references removed from the plat prior to final plat
recordation.

Upon final approval, a Land Use Permit will be required prior to any work within State maintained right
of way or easements, including the installation of driveways.
Additional information about Land Use Permitting, as well as the required forms can be found at:

https://www.vdot.virginia.gov/doing-business/technical-guidance-and-support/land-use-and-
development/land-use-permits/

If you have any questions, please contact me at 757-346-3068 or Joshua.Norris@vdot.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,

VirginiaDOT.org
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING



Windsor Station Final Plat | 2
March 18, 2025

St

Joshua R. Norris

Land Use Engineer

Virginia Department of Transportation
Franklin Residency

VirginiaDOT.org
WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING



